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MEMORANDUM NO. 2017-08

November 17, 2016

TO: Asceleta H. Hammond, City Clerk
FROM: Madelene L. Klein, Executive Director M

SUBJECT: Trustee Appointment — Greg Eickhorn

The term of Trustee Greg Eickhorn as a Trustee on the General Employees' Retirement
System Board of Trustees expires on December 6, 2016.

During his short tenure as Trustee, Mr. Eickhorn has already been an asset to the Board

and has donated many hours of time and effort to make the retirement system's operation
successful.

During Mr. Eickhorn's term since appointment he has attended 14 of the 18 Board
meetings held.

It should be pointed out that Mr. Eickhorn has served on the Board since May 12, 2015 to
fill the unexpired term of Michael Nido, who resigned mid-term., a total of 1 'z years.

Mr. Eickhorn is interested in being reappointed to the Board of Trustees for another three
(3) year term.



